
 

 

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

Notice of Meeting 

December 8, 2025, at 8:30 AM 

32825 Co Rd 39, Lucerne, CO 80646 

THE BOARD MEETING WILL BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC IN PERSON AND BY 
TELECONFERENCE 

Information to join by Phone is below: 

Call-In Number: 1(719)-359-4580, Meeting ID: 858 4514 1710, Passcode: 054987 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Confirmation of Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest  
 

3. Action: Approve December 8, 2025, NWCWD Board Meeting Agenda 
 

4. Public Comment (3 Minute Time Limit; Items Not Otherwise on the Agenda)  
 

5. Consent Agenda: (These items are considered to be routine and will be approved 
by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless 
requested, in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in the Regular Agenda) (enclosures) 

a. Minutes from November 10, 2025, Meeting 
b. Invoices through December 8, 2025 
c. Unaudited Financial Statements November 2025  
d. Request for Proposal NWCWD New Billing System 
e. Extension of CBT Purchase Contract Webber 
f. Stantec Change Order WSSC Structures  
g. Plante Moran Annual Audit Agreement  
h. Element Work Scope WSSC Diligence  
i. Eaton Pipeline Phase 3 – Garney Companies, Inc. Application for Payment 

No. 1 
j. Pump Station #1 Repairs – Moltz Construction Inc. Pay App #3 
k. Pump Station 1 Motor Replacement Scope  
l. Contractor Selection and NOA County Road 84 WSSC Crossing 
m.  Lytle Easement for Water Meter 
n. Tri hydro GIS Asset Management 2026 Phase IV Maintenance Proposal 
o. No. 8 Ditch re-work CMP acquisition CO-06 Garney NEWT III 
p. Consider Approval of Letter of Intent 

i. Coalson 
q. Approval of Distribution Line Acquisition 

i. NEWT III – Moore TCE L&W No 8 Repair  
ii. Eaton Pipeline – Gale Ditch Crossing  

r. Engagement Letter from WBA, PC for Ongoing Legal Services 
s. Resolution No. 20251208-01: 2026 Annual Administrative Resolution 



 

DE 10068787.1 

t. Resolution No. 20251208-02: Amended and Restated Digital Accessibility 
Policy 

 
6. Action: Consider Approval Variance Request Jeffrey Property Water Invoices 

(enclosure) 
 

7. Public Hearing: 
a. Conduct Public Hearing on 2025 Budget Amendment and Consider Adoption 

of 2025 Budget Amendment (if needed) 
b. Conduct Public Hearing on 2026 Budget and Consider Adoption of 

Resolution No. 20251208-04: Resolution Adopting 2026 Budget, Imposing 
Mill Levy and Appropriating Funds (enclosure) 

 
8. Action: Consider Adoption of 2026 Fee Schedule (enclosure) 

 

9. Action: Consider Approval Reynolds Construction Zone 1 West Transmission Line 
and Tank Site Construction Contract, Notice of Award and Notice to Proceed Phase 
1 – Cactus Hill Discussion (enclosure)  
 

10. Action: Consider Approval of Water Supply and Storage Company Structures 
Agreement and Municipal Cost Share Agreement (enclosures, privileged and 
confidential separate cover) 
 

11. Action: Consider Approval Resolution Number 20251208-05 Tunnel Diligence 
Application (enclosure) 
 

12. Action: Consider Approval of Water Service and Dedication Agreements 
(enclosures, privileged and confidential separate cover) 

a. Town of Severance  
 

13. Discussion: North Poudre Irrigation Co., South Side Ditch Water, Park Creek 
Reservoir Allocation Issues, and Proposed Town of Wellington Purchase of 
Shareholder Yield (enclosures, privileged and confidential separate cover) 
 

14. Discussion: Newt III No. 8 Crossing Matters 
 

15. Executive Session: The Board reserves the right to enter into Executive Session for 
the following purposes: Receiving legal advice and discussing matters subject to 
negotiation and strategy pursuant to § 24-6-402(4) (b)&(e), C.R.S. related to NPIC 
Matters for Park Creek, South Side Ditch Water, Wellington Amended Agreement, 
Water Supply and Storage Co Agreements, Water Service Agreements, Newt III No. 
8 Crossing Matters  
 

16. District Manager’s Report 
a. Town of Pierce Water Service Agreement  
b. Pre- Construction Meeting Eaton Pipeline Phase 3 
c. Whole Customer Letters – Rate and Fee Increases 
d. Williams & Weiss System Yield Analysis   

 

Other Business:  



 

DE 10068787.1 

ADJOURN   _.M. 



2248.0006; CM4RZWAESWQN-1284349694-15022 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF 

THE BOARD OF THE  

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

 

HELD NOVEMBER 11, 2025 AT 8:30 A.M. AT 

 

32825 COUNTY ROAD 39, LUCERNE, COLORADO AND VIA TELECONFERENCE 

 

The meeting of the Board of Directors of North Weld County Water District was called and held 

in accordance with the applicable laws of the State of Colorado. The following Directors, have 

confirmed their qualifications to serve, were in attendance: 

 

Attendance 

  

Tad Stout, President 

Anne Hennen, Assistant Secretary 

Matt Pettinger, Assistant Secretary 

Nels Nelson, Treasurer 

J.G. Milne, Assistant Secretary 

   

Also present were Eric Reckentine, District General Manager; Zachary P. White, Esq., WBA, PC, 

District General Counsel; and members of the public.  

 

1. Call to Order/Declaration of Quorum 

 

It was noted that a quorum of the Board was present, and Mr. Stout called the meeting to order. 

 

2. Conflict of Interest Disclosures 

 

Mr. White advised the Board that, pursuant to Colorado law, certain disclosures might be required 

prior to taking official action at the meeting.  Mr. White reported that disclosures for those directors 

that provided WBA, PC, with notice of potential or existing conflicts of interest were filed with 

the Secretary of State’s Office and the Board at least 72 hours prior to the meeting, in accordance 

with Colorado law, and those disclosures were acknowledged by the Board.  Mr. White inquired 

into whether members of the Board had any additional disclosures of potential or existing conflicts 

of interest with regard to any matters scheduled for discussion at the meeting.  Mr. Nelson 

reminded the Board of his affiliation with Cactus Hill and indicated his intent to recuse himself 

from discussions regarding the same. No additional disclosures were noted.   

 

3. Approval of Agenda 

 

The Board reviewed the proposed agenda. Following discussion, upon a motion by Mr. Nelson 

and seconded by Mr. Pettinger, the Board unanimously approved the agenda.



2248.0006; CM4RZWAESWQN-1284349694-15022 

 

4. Public Comments 

 

Mrs. Jeffries, a customer in the District stated concerns related to delinquent water service fees.  The 

General Manager stated the District will set up a meeting to discuss these issues.  

 

5. Consent Agenda 

 

Mr. Reckentine reviewed the items on the consent agenda with the Board.   Mr. Reckentine advised 

the Board that any item may be removed from the consent agenda to the regular agenda upon the 

request of any director.  No items were requested to be removed from the consent agenda.  Upon 

a motion by Mr. Nelson and seconded by Ms. Hennen, the following items on the consent agenda 

were unanimously approved, ratified, and adopted: 

 

a. Minutes from October 13, 2025, Meeting 

b. Invoices through November 10, 2025 

c. Unaudited Financial Statements October 2025  

d. Kinetic Energy Services, LLC Contract Lead & Copper Regulatory Investigation  

e. NEWT III Number 8 L&W Crossing Repair Ditesco Consulting Engineer Scope  

f. Talos SCADA Support Agreement  

g. Larimer & Weld Irrigation Ditch Amended #8 Crossing Agreement  

h. Consider Approval of Letter of Intent 

i. Heinze  

i. Approval of Distribution Line Acquisition 

i. County Rd 84 Distribution Line 

i. Kimberling Easements 

j. Tri hydro – County Road 84 Waterline – Change Order #1 

 

6. Consider Adoption of Resolution 2025-10-01: Resolution Certifying Delinquent 

Water Service Fees to Weld County Treasurer for Collection 

 

Mr. White presented the Resolution Certifying Delinquent Water Fees to the County for 

Collection.  Ms. Sendy Jeffrey addressed the Board regarding her delinquent account balance and 

efforts to bring the account current. Following discussion, upon a motion by Mr. Nelson, seconded 

by Ms. Hennen, the Board unanimously approved the Resolution, directed Mr. Reckentine to 

schedule a meeting with Ms. Jeffrey to review her account, and directed legal counsel to file the 

Resolution with Weld County by December 1, 2025. 

 

7. Consider North Weld County Water District Preliminary 2026 Budget  

 

Mr. Reckentine presented the following related to the 2026 Budget to the Board, and the Board 

engaged discussion regarding the preliminary budget.  No action was taken. 

a. NWCWD Budget and Budget Memo 

b. SCWTA Budget and Budget Memo   

 



3 
2248.0006; S6NK76D5HPM7-2052042283-313   
 

8. District Manager’s Report 

 

a. Town of Pierce Water Service Agreement 

 

Mr. Reckentine reported on his presentation of the Water Service Agreement to the 

Town of Pierce.  Following completion of map exhibits, the Town will execute the 

agreement. 

 

b. North Poudre Irrigation Co., South Side Ditch Water, Park Creek Reservoir 

Allocation Issues 

 

Mr. Reckentine reported that letters were sent as directed by the Board and 

comments from NPIC’s attorney are expected by the end of the week. 

 

c. Errors and Omissions Claims filed against Providence Infrastructure 

Consultants  

 

Mr. Reckentine reported that discussions and investigations are ongoing.  

 

d. Commercial Water Tap Request Status 

 

Mr. Reckentine reported regarding correspondence from commercial dairy owners 

regarding the pace of reviews and progress.  The District continues to work through 

complicated development review matters in an attempt to make sure things are done 

right.  Ms. Dickinson will continue to work with counsel to the commercial dairy 

owners. 

Adjourn 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, following discussion and upon a motion 

duly made, seconded, and unanimously carried, the Board determined to adjourn the meeting. 

 

The foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the minutes of the above-referenced meeting. 

 

 

        

Secretary for the Meeting 

 

The foregoing minutes were approved on the 8th day of December, 2025 



NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

November 30, 2025

ASSETS

Current Assets
1014 - BANK OF COLORADO $ 5,061,683.60
1015 - COLO TRUST - GENERAL 21,430,892.53
1017 - COLO TRUST- RRR 265,563.25
1020 - COLO TRUST - 2022 BOND 24,383,539.64
1030 - CASH DRAWER 200.00
1035 - CONTRA CASH RESERVE (2,656,503.00)
1050 - CASH RESERVE (CWRPDA) 2,656,503.00
1100 - AR WATER (DRIP) 1,216,697.94
1102 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS (139,442.00)
1105 - AR CONSTRUCTION METERS 68,058.30
1116 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,994.21
1230 - PREPAID INSURANCE 124,156.34
1300 - INVENTORY 2,214,241.59

Total Current Assets 54,631,585.40

Property and Equipment
1220 - LAND BUILDING SITE 541,875.18
1222 - CSU DRYING BEDS 28,612.00
1225 - LAND & EASEMENTS 3,798,676.33
1405 - WATER RIGHTS OWNED 107,542,451.44
1407 - WATER STORAGE 6,854,560.95
1415 - MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 2,861,811.20
1416 - DEPREC -  MACH & EQUIP (2,103,839.92)
1420 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 52,720.33
1421 - DEPREC - OFFICE EQUIP (52,720.11)
1425 - PIPELINES 86,157,898.31
1426 - DEPREC - PIPELINES (27,963,486.65)
1430 - STORAGE TANKS 3,812,663.06
1431 - DEPREC - STORAGE TANKS (1,802,108.97)
1432 - MASTER METERS 689,854.53
1433 - DEPREC MASTER METERS (109,840.93)
1435 - PUMP STATIONS 6,554,447.25
1436 - DEPREC -  PUMP STATIONS (3,046,721.35)
1437 - FILL STATION 14,777.25
1438 - DEPREC - FILL STATION (4,666.50)
1440 - PAVING 254,642.20
1441 - DEPREC - PAVING (31,228.35)
1445 - OFFICE BUILDING 1,667,567.41
1446 - DEPREC - BUILDING (609,865.34)
1454 - CONSTRUCT IN PROGRESS 19,469,985.01

Total Property and Equipment 204,578,064.33

Other Assets
1457 - FILTER PLANT EQUITY 22,849,610.70
1466 - Bond Cst of Issue '19 0.37

Total Other Assets 22,849,611.07

Total Assets $ 282,059,260.80

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Current Liabilities
2215 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLES $ 83,325.82
2216 - CONST MTR DEPOSITS 116,424.94
2022 Arbitage Liability 1,473,253.00

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

November 30, 2025

2230 - ACCRUED WAGES 74,214.91
2231 - ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 222,572.24
2232 - ACCRUED INTEREST 602,550.00
2240 - Retainage Payable 1,309,265.48

Total Current Liabilities 3,881,606.39

Long-Term Liabilities
2222 - 2019 Bond Payable 15,700,000.00
2223 - Bond  Premium '19 628,232.32
2224 - 2020 BOND PAYABLE 2,225,000.00
2226 - 01A BOND 33,465,000.00
2226.1 - 2022 Bond Premium 3,063,948.86
2229 - PREMIUM ON 2009A LOAN 29,318.29

Total Long-Term Liabilities 55,111,499.47

Total Liabilities 58,993,105.86

Capital
2800 - RETAINED EARNINGS 222,693,775.24
Net Income 372,379.70

Total Capital 223,066,154.94

Total Liabilities & Capital $ 282,059,260.80

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



Page: 1
NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Income Statement
Detail

For the Eleven Months Ending November 30, 2025

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

REVENUES
3110 - METERED SALES $ 813,973.25 $ 12,725,969.09 $ 15,748,908.00 3,022,938.91 80.81
3111 - WATER ALLOC SURCHARGE 12,070.50 4,649,339.50 4,300,000.00 (349,339.50) 108.12
3112 - PLANT INVEST SURCHARGE 28,017.00 2,945,223.00 2,800,000.00 (145,223.00) 105.19
3113 - ADJUSTMENTS (25,662.61) 1,890,836.56 0.00 (1,890,836.56) 0.00
3140 - CONST METER USAGE 42,804.93 364,287.12 217,548.00 (146,739.12) 167.45
3141 - CONSTR METER RENTAL 760.00 9,100.00 5,837.00 (3,263.00) 155.90
3142 - CONSTRUCT METER REPAIR 0.00 4,037.85 584.00 (3,453.85) 691.41

OPERATING 871,963.07 22,588,793.12 23,072,877.00 484,083.88 97.90

3210 INTEREST-COTRUST-GENERAL 146,009.49 1,750,571.95 1,500,000.00 (250,571.95) 116.70
3220 - PORT PARTONAGE AGFINITY 0.00 336.28 860.00 523.72 39.10

NON OPERATING 146,009.49 1,750,908.23 1,500,860.00 (250,048.23) 116.66

3310 - TAP (PI) FEES 0.00 2,146,200.00 3,300,000.00 1,153,800.00 65.04
3311 - DISTANCE FEES 0.00 580,000.00 183,790.00 (396,210.00) 315.58
3312 - WATER (ALLOCATION) FEE 0.00 220,500.00 210,000.00 (10,500.00) 105.00
3314 - INSTALLATION FEES 0.00 94,740.71 344,606.00 249,865.29 27.49
3315 - METER  RELOCATION FEE 0.00 0.00 1,723.00 1,723.00 0.00
3316 - LINE EXTENSION FEE 0.00 0.00 159,181.00 159,181.00 0.00
3320 - NON-POTABLE TAP FEE 0.00 10,000.00 10,200.00 200.00 98.04
3321 - NON-POTABLE INSTALL 0.00 4,800.00 0.00 (4,800.00) 0.00
3330 - COMMITMENT LETTER FEE 2,900.00 71,800.00 0.00 (71,800.00) 0.00
3331 - REVIEW FEE 1,040.00 3,900.00 0.00 (3,900.00) 0.00
3332 - REVIEW DEPOSIT 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 (5,000.00) 0.00
3360 - OFFSITE INFRASTRUCTURE 0.00 231,985.90 0.00 (231,985.90) 0.00

NEW SERVICE 3,940.00 3,368,926.61 4,209,500.00 840,573.39 80.03

3410 - WATER RENTAL 0.00 13,090.00 18,943.00 5,853.00 69.10
3420 - WATER LEASE 58,694.60 58,694.60 0.00 (58,694.60) 0.00

AG WATER 58,694.60 71,784.60 18,943.00 (52,841.60) 378.95

3500 - MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 97,051.05 0.00 (97,051.05) 0.00
3520 - TRANSFER FEES 625.00 7,550.00 10,200.00 2,650.00 74.02
3530 - RISE TOWER RENT 300.00 3,300.00 8,385.00 5,085.00 39.36
3560 - BACKFLOW TESTING FEE 0.00 96.00 0.00 (96.00) 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS 925.00 107,997.05 18,585.00 (89,412.05) 581.10

TOTAL REVENUES 1,081,532.16 27,888,409.61 28,820,765.00 932,355.39 96.76

OPERATING EXPENSE
4110 - POTABLE WATER 444,271.61 3,115,581.04 3,418,521.50 302,940.46 91.14
4130 - CARRYOVER 0.00 11,434.19 94,925.09 83,490.90 12.05
4140 - WINTER WATER 0.00 3,137.21 5,859.55 2,722.34 53.54
4150 - ASSESSMENTS (2,072.14) 673,152.68 623,758.86 (49,393.82) 107.92
4160 - RULE 11 FEES 0.00 0.00 67,668.00 67,668.00 0.00
4170 - WATER QUALITY - TESTING 405.00 10,471.00 14,566.00 4,095.00 71.89

WATER (442,604.47) (3,813,776.12) (4,225,299.00) (411,522.88) 90.26

4210 - SALARIES, FIELD 143,356.70 1,453,067.21 1,464,905.00 11,837.79 99.19
4220 - SALARIES, ENGINEERING 8,977.64 117,720.16 284,611.00 166,890.84 41.36
4240 - INSURANCE HEALTH 20,177.01 214,548.98 203,265.00 (11,283.98) 105.55
4250 - RETIREMENT 7,494.94 88,383.03 88,581.00 197.97 99.78
4260 - AWARDS 0.00 0.00 1,426.00 1,426.00 0.00
4270 - UNIFORMS 2,302.81 5,231.79 6,500.00 1,268.21 80.49
4280 - MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 1,189.00 1,189.00 0.00

EMPLOYEES (182,309.10) (1,878,951.17) (2,050,477.00) (171,525.83) 91.63

REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4410 - FIELD 458.62 55,157.27 61,200.00 6,042.73 90.13

For Management Purposes Only



Page: 2
NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Income Statement
Detail

For the Eleven Months Ending November 30, 2025

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

4411 - LOCATES 8,792.41 17,625.21 17,340.00 (285.21) 101.64
4412 - FARM PROPERTIES 0.00 0.00 3,060.00 3,060.00 0.00
4413 - SITE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL 0.00 0.00 5,928.00 5,928.00 0.00
4414 - CONSTRUCTION METER 3,681.14 9,667.95 0.00 (9,667.95) 0.00
4415 - WATER LINES (REPAIRS) 14,601.37 163,041.41 473,000.00 309,958.59 34.47
4416 - APPURTENANCE(REPAIR) 2,291.71 46,209.20 225,000.00 178,790.80 20.54
4417 - METER SETTING 7,460.20 86,728.86 510,000.00 423,271.14 17.01
4418 - MASTER METERS 0.00 0.00 25,500.00 25,500.00 0.00
4419 - SERVICE WORK 30,989.70 564,851.80 132,600.00 (432,251.80) 425.98
4420 - STORAGE TANKS (O & M) 383.75 46,704.33 55,080.00 8,375.67 84.79
4430 - PUMP STATIONS (O & M) 4,894.89 79,547.29 153,000.00 73,452.71 51.99
4435 - CHLORINE STATION 0.00 2,166.43 5,631.00 3,464.57 38.47
4440 - EQUIPMENT 1,791.01 91,874.42 78,540.00 (13,334.42) 116.98
4445 - SCADA EQUIPMENT 15,279.00 61,829.80 30,600.00 (31,229.80) 202.06
4446 - LOCATING EQUIPMENT 3,689.38 4,919.71 5,743.00 823.29 85.66
4447 - GPS EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 27,568.00 27,568.00 0.00
4450 - SHOP/YARD 9,876.02 63,180.10 30,000.00 (33,180.10) 210.60
4460 - VEHICLES 9,502.97 157,106.46 106,121.00 (50,985.46) 148.04
4470 - SAFETY 350.00 5,579.12 20,808.00 15,228.88 26.81
4480 - CONTROL VAULTS 0.00 0.00 34,680.00 34,680.00 0.00

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE (114,042.17) (1,456,189.36) (2,001,399.00) (545,209.64) 72.76

ENGINEERING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4600 - ELECTRICITY 4,542.29 173,188.11 188,416.00 15,227.89 91.92
4610 - PRV'S 43.98 123.31 0.00 (123.31) 0.00

ELECTRICITY (4,586.27) (173,311.42) (188,416.00) (15,104.58) 91.98

4700 - COMMUNICATIONS 100.08 1,100.88 52,020.00 50,919.12 2.12

COMMUNICATIONS (100.08) (1,100.88) (52,020.00) (50,919.12) 2.12

4810 - GENERAL 4,012.38 54,242.37 77,010.00 22,767.63 70.44
4820 - AUTO 1,320.12 20,484.38 20,808.00 323.62 98.44
4830 - WORKER'S COMP 3,471.83 137,998.81 78,030.00 (59,968.81) 176.85

INSURANCE (8,804.33) (212,725.56) (175,848.00) 36,877.56 120.97

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 752,446.42 7,536,054.51 8,693,459.00 1,157,404.49 86.69

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
5110 - OFFICE 56,266.66 584,851.84 562,161.00 (22,690.84) 104.04

SALARIES 56,266.66 584,851.84 562,161.00 (22,690.84) 104.04

5210 - FICA 12,454.43 160,494.42 141,780.00 (18,714.42) 113.20
5220 - UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 3,884.77 0.00 (3,884.77) 0.00

PAYROLL TAXES 12,454.43 164,379.19 141,780.00 (22,599.19) 115.94

5300 - HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 62,424.00 62,424.00 0.00
5310 - ADMIN HEALTH INSURANCE 5,181.65 56,998.15 0.00 (56,998.15) 0.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 5,181.65 56,998.15 62,424.00 5,425.85 91.31

5400 - OFFICE UTILITIES 0.00 3,733.36 0.00 (3,733.36) 0.00
5401 - ELECTRICITY 0.00 10,050.96 10,404.00 353.04 96.61
5402 - PROPANE 0.00 9,118.60 7,283.00 (1,835.60) 125.20
5403 - TELEPHONE 0.00 227,453.10 23,929.00 (203,524.10) 950.53
5404 - CELL PHONE SERVICE 1,438.74 16,889.47 20,808.00 3,918.53 81.17
5405 - CELL PHONE ACCESSORIES 0.00 0.00 520.00 520.00 0.00
5406 - OFFICE CLEANING SERVICE 1,700.00 15,980.00 20,808.00 4,828.00 76.80
5407 - INTERNET 0.00 2,112.76 624.00 (1,488.76) 338.58
5409 - SECURITY CAMERAS 0.00 19,685.10 12,240.00 (7,445.10) 160.83

For Management Purposes Only



Page: 3
NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Income Statement
Detail

For the Eleven Months Ending November 30, 2025

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

5410 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 510.00 510.00 0.00
5412 - PRINTERS 0.00 1,447.17 510.00 (937.17) 283.76
5440 - COMPUTER 0.00 3,109.13 5,100.00 1,990.87 60.96
5441 - COMPUTER SUPPORT 6,213.00 86,055.40 70,000.00 (16,055.40) 122.94
5442 - HARDWARE (COMPUTERS) 0.00 7,043.05 0.00 (7,043.05) 0.00
5443 - SOFTWARE 1,095.00 12,113.00 7,283.00 (4,830.00) 166.32
5444 - LICENSES (ANNUAL) 0.00 16,683.39 31,212.00 14,528.61 53.45
5445 - SENSUS METER SUPPORT 3,700.00 25,200.00 3,121.00 (22,079.00) 807.43

OFFICE UTILITIES 14,146.74 456,674.49 214,352.00 (242,322.49) 213.05

5510 - OFFICE EXPENSES 12,166.93 179,584.97 182,182.00 2,597.03 98.57
5520 - POSTAGE 0.00 2,435.90 4,000.00 1,564.10 60.90
5530 - BANK / CREDIT CARD FEES 0.00 40,716.45 40,000.00 (716.45) 101.79
5540 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 133.96 5,248.93 7,000.00 1,751.07 74.98
5580 - DUES & REGISTRATION 630.00 10,153.48 0.00 (10,153.48) 0.00

OFFICE EXPENSE 12,930.89 238,139.73 233,182.00 (4,957.73) 102.13

5610 - LEGAL 70,382.70 802,078.06 375,000.00 (427,078.06) 213.89
5620 - ACCOUNTING 2,231.25 89,376.25 70,000.00 (19,376.25) 127.68
5625 - EASEMENT FEES 0.00 750.00 0.00 (750.00) 0.00
5626 - RECORDING FEES (43.00) (43.00) 0.00 43.00 0.00
5630 - WATER TRANSFER FEES 0.00 2,386.00 4,080.00 1,694.00 58.48
5640 - MAPPING - NORTHLINE 0.00 0.00 728.00 728.00 0.00
5650 - CONSULTANT FEES 0.00 50,289.03 225,000.00 174,710.97 22.35
5660 - MEMBERSHIP FEES 0.00 19,537.44 61,200.00 41,662.56 31.92
5680 - LAND ACQUISITION 7,470.98 64,986.53 102,000.00 37,013.47 63.71

PROFESSIONAL FEES 80,041.93 1,029,360.31 838,008.00 (191,352.31) 122.83

VEHICLES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5910 - SETTLEMENTS 0.00 357,750.03 0.00 (357,750.03) 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 357,750.03 0.00 (357,750.03) 0.00

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 181,022.30 2,888,153.74 2,051,907.00 (836,246.74) 140.75

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

SOLDIER CYN FILTER PLANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6200 - STORAGE TANKS 0.00 149,500.00 12,250,000.00 12,100,500.00 1.22

STORAGE TANKS 0.00 149,500.00 12,250,000.00 12,100,500.00 1.22

6300 - PUMP STATIONS 434,292.05 960,885.49 0.00 (960,885.49) 0.00

PUMP STATIONS 434,292.05 960,885.49 0.00 (960,885.49) 0.00

6400 - EQUIPMENT 0.00 7,800.00 0.00 (7,800.00) 0.00
6410 - VEHICLES 0.00 125,224.00 100,000.00 (25,224.00) 125.22

EQUIPMENT 0.00 133,024.00 100,000.00 (33,024.00) 133.02

6505 - ENGINEERING 83,874.47 1,145,346.46 1,050,000.00 (95,346.46) 109.08
6510 - WATER LINES 41,580.00 1,327,942.72 11,500,000.00 10,172,057.28 11.55
6545 - SCADA EQUIPMENT 0.00 25,251.37 0.00 (25,251.37) 0.00
6550 - SHOP/YARD 0.00 242,678.00 0.00 (242,678.00) 0.00

SYSTEM 125,454.47 2,741,218.55 12,550,000.00 9,808,781.45 21.84

6615 - GRAVEL PITS 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00
6620 - WATER RIGHTS 50,000.00 7,972,500.00 6,000,000.00 (1,972,500.00) 132.88
6621 - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 5,517.81 0.00 (5,517.81) 0.00
6630 - LEGAL (WRM) 3,139.43 132,634.89 80,000.00 (52,634.89) 165.79
6640 - STORAGE 25,614.50 190,358.04 0.00 (190,358.04) 0.00

For Management Purposes Only



Page: 4
NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Income Statement
Detail

For the Eleven Months Ending November 30, 2025

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

WATER RIGHTS 78,753.93 8,301,010.74 6,280,000.00 (2,021,010.74) 132.18

6710 - EASEMENTS 0.00 507,006.82 75,000.00 (432,006.82) 676.01
6720 - LAND 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00
6730 - SURVEYING 0.00 7,969.50 5,000.00 (2,969.50) 159.39

LAND/EASEMENTS 0.00 514,976.32 180,000.00 (334,976.32) 286.10

6800 - BUILDING - 32825 CR 39 0.00 17,950.00 0.00 (17,950.00) 0.00

BUILDING/PAVING 0.00 17,950.00 0.00 (17,950.00) 0.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT/MISC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 638,500.45 12,818,565.10 31,360,000.00 18,541,434.90 40.88

BONDS

BOND ISSUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7250 - PLANT EXPANSION 0.00 0.00 1,231,000.00 1,231,000.00 0.00

PRINCIPLE 0.00 0.00 1,231,000.00 1,231,000.00 0.00

BOND ISSUANCE COST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

INTEREST EXPENSE OTHER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL BONDS 0.00 0.00 (1,231,000.00) (1,231,000.00) 0.00

DEPRECIATION & AMORT EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION & AMORT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 1,081,532.16 27,892,349.30 28,898,673.00 1,006,323.70 96.52
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,585,691.17 27,519,969.60 46,579,134.00 19,059,164.40 59.08

PROFIT/LOSS (504,159.01) 372,379.70 (17,680,461.00) (18,052,840.70) (2.11)

For Management Purposes Only



12/3/25 at 12:11:47.00 Page: 1
NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Account Reconciliation
As of Nov 30, 2025

1014 - 1014 - BANK OF COLORADO
Bank Statement Date: November 30, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Beginning GL Balance 3,142,905.26

Add: Cash Receipts 128,041.91

Less: Cash Disbursements (1,565,620.88)

Add (Less) Other 3,356,357.31

Ending GL Balance 5,061,683.60

Ending Bank Balance 5,914,610.41

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks
Jan 23, 2025 19579 (25.45)
Feb 11, 2025 19648 (95.00)
Mar 10, 2025 19707 (52.00)
Apr 3, 2025 19770 (27.06)
Apr 9, 2025 19800 (1,757.60)
May 28, 2025 19949 (520.00)
Jul 22, 2025 20103 (1,500.00)
Aug 21, 2025 20190 (7.87)
Sep 30, 2025 20285 (85.50)
Sep 30, 2025 20301 (29.94)
Nov 7, 2025 20389 (459.08)
Nov 7, 2025 20391 (59.88)
Nov 12, 2025 20399 (260.00)
Nov 12, 2025 20402 (630.00)
Nov 12, 2025 20405 (1,095.00)
Nov 12, 2025 20410 (1,100.00)
Nov 17, 2025 20417 (219.56)
Nov 17, 2025 20418 (372.14)
Nov 19, 2025 20420 (137,047.33)
Nov 19, 2025 20421 (297,244.72)
Nov 19, 2025 20422 (218.27)
Nov 19, 2025 20423 (104.79)
Nov 19, 2025 20424 (25.00)
Nov 19, 2025 20425 (29.94)
Nov 19, 2025 20426 (29.94)
Nov 19, 2025 20427 (50.00)
Nov 19, 2025 20428 (47.94)
Nov 19, 2025 20429 (56.94)
Nov 19, 2025 20430 (43.44)
Nov 19, 2025 20431 (25.00)
Nov 19, 2025 20432 (106.00)
Nov 19, 2025 20433 (629.36)
Nov 19, 2025 20434 (59.88)
Nov 19, 2025 20435 (29.94)
Nov 19, 2025 20436 (90.42)
Nov 19, 2025 20437 (25.00)
Nov 19, 2025 20438 (804.30)
Nov 19, 2025 20439 (29.94)
Nov 19, 2025 20440 (29.94)
Nov 21, 2025 20441 (62.82)
Nov 21, 2025 20442 (1,976.00)
Nov 21, 2025 20443 (42,587.57)
Nov 21, 2025 20446 (1,093.45)
Nov 21, 2025 20447 (61,356.50)
Nov 21, 2025 20448 (190.00)
Nov 21, 2025 20449 (100.08)
Nov 21, 2025 20450 (405.00)



12/3/25 at 12:11:47.87 Page: 2
NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Account Reconciliation
As of Nov 30, 2025

1014 - 1014 - BANK OF COLORADO
Bank Statement Date: November 30, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Nov 25, 2025 20451 (8,899.99)
Nov 25, 2025 20452 (182.42)
Nov 25, 2025 20453 (4,401.18)
Nov 25, 2025 20454 (115,352.00)
Nov 25, 2025 20455 (6,213.00)
Nov 25, 2025 20456 (335.28)
Nov 25, 2025 20457 (2,160.94)
Nov 25, 2025 20458 (275.22)
Nov 25, 2025 20459 (602.01)
Nov 25, 2025 20460 (130.97)
Nov 25, 2025 20461 (20.00)
Nov 25, 2025 20462 (28.00)
Nov 25, 2025 20463 (85.41)
Nov 25, 2025 20464 (274.00)
Nov 25, 2025 20465 (15,279.00)
Nov 25, 2025 20466 (430.42)
Nov 25, 2025 20467 (5,289.81)
Nov 25, 2025 20468 (17.20)
Nov 26, 2025 20469 (103.04)
Nov 26, 2025 20470 (83,874.47)
Nov 26, 2025 20471 (9,026.20)
Nov 26, 2025 20472 (1,804.35)
Nov 26, 2025 20473 (8,178.00)
Nov 26, 2025 20474 (91.60)
Nov 26, 2025 20475 (25,614.50)
Nov 26, 2025 20476 (13,722.00)
Nov 26, 2025 20477 (1,944.00)
Nov 28, 2025 OL-11282025 (8,371.91)

Total outstanding checks (865,502.51)

Add (Less) Other
Nov 28, 2025 CF1119 235.66
Nov 28, 2025 MARS1117 204.59
Nov 26, 2025 OP1126 (114.77)
Nov 26, 2025 OP1126 5,204.25
Nov 27, 2025 OP1127 2,617.31
Nov 28, 2025 OP1128 1,026.64
Nov 29, 2025 OP1129 1,413.62
Nov 30, 2025 OP1130 1,988.40

Total other 12,575.70

Unreconciled difference 0.00

Ending GL Balance 5,061,683.60



12/3/25 at 12:13:20.99 Page: 1
NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Account Reconciliation
As of Nov 30, 2025

1015 - 1015 - COLO TRUST - GENERAL
Bank Statement Date: November 30, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Beginning GL Balance 21,362,144.94

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements

Add (Less) Other 68,747.59

Ending GL Balance 21,430,892.53

Ending Bank Balance 21,430,892.53

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks

Total outstanding checks

Add (Less) Other

Total other

Unreconciled difference 0.00

Ending GL Balance 21,430,892.53



12/3/25 at 12:22:16.99 Page: 1
NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Account Reconciliation
As of Nov 30, 2025

1020 - 1020 - COLO TRUST - 2022 BOND
Bank Statement Date: November 30, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Beginning GL Balance 24,306,277.74

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements

Add (Less) Other 77,261.90

Ending GL Balance 24,383,539.64

Ending Bank Balance 24,383,539.64

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks

Total outstanding checks

Add (Less) Other

Total other

Unreconciled difference 0.00

Ending GL Balance 24,383,539.64



Customer Information System (CIS) 
Assessment and Selection Project Recap

1

North Weld County Water District | December 8th, 2025



Agenda

 Project Overview

 Key Needs Assessment Themes

 Project Roadmap and Next Steps

2



Project Overview

3



Project background

Current Customer 
Information System 
(CIS), DRIP, is no 
longer meeting the 
needs of the District

District engaged 
Plante Moran to 
conduct a 
comprehensive 
assessment of its 
current CIS system 
and related business 
processes

Plante Moran 
assisted in 
developing an RFP 
for a future system 
and a strategic plan 
for selecting the 
solution(s) that will 
best support the 
District’s needs

4



Phase 2: RFP Development

Project Management

Business Process & Change Management

Phase 2

RFP Development

Phase 3

Evaluation, Due 

Diligence, & Selection

Phase 4

Contract Negotiations

Phase 1

Requirements 

Definition

Phase 5

Implementation



Project objectives

6

Document and 

analyze existing 

business 

processes, 

including systems 

used to support 

current operations

1

Identify key pain 

points and gaps in 

functionality, as 

well as future CIS 

needs

Reduce data 

redundancy and 

risk of human 

error by 

eliminating 

duplicative 

spreadsheets and 

side-systems 

Reduce manual 

processes by 

leveraging system 

functionality to 

automate 

processes and 

calculations

Select a 

modernized CIS 

solution that can 

best support the 

District’s current 

and future needs

2 3 4 5



Project scope

7

OtherCIS

• General & technical

• Reporting

• Conversions

• Interfaces

• Device Management 

• Customer Service/Portal*

• Backflow Management*

• Rate Management 

• Account Management 

• Billing Management 

• Payments & Cashiering 

• Service/Work Orders 

* System change is not expected as part of this project



Opportunities

8

Opportunities

Functional Gaps System Utilization Process/Policy Gap

Functional Gap: Material system 

functionality gap

System Utilization: Opportunities 

for improvement by changing a 

system of record or adopting 

unused features 

Process/Policy Gap: Opportunities 

to adopt new or adjust existing 

processes that are largely 

independent of the CIS to be 

procured and implemented



Key themes of needs assessment

9

A Modern CIS can deliver significant improvements
Transitioning from DRIP to a modern CIS will address current limitations and introduce 

efficiencies that strengthen NWCWD’s operations.

Cross-train to reduce risk
Critical processes should not depend on single individuals. CIS implementation must include 

structured backup training to safeguard continuity.

Current success relies on manual effort
Staff commitment drives results today, but manual processes are inefficient and create risk. 

Automation through CIS will reduce this burden.

NWCWD is well-prepared for change
Existing best practices—such as disciplined financial workflows—position the NWCWD to adopt 

a new CIS with minimal disruption.

Rate structure complexity will impact next steps
Unique rates may challenge system fit and cost. Alternative approaches could be evaluated to 

improve long-term sustainability and the options available to NWCWD.



Strategic takeaways for CIS modernization

10

• Automating key processes and reducing manual efforts will drive efficiency and improve data 
reliability across the District.

• Enhanced CIS capabilities and potential improvements to the existing customer portal will empower 
staff and enable the District to deliver improved service to customers.

Modernizing for operational excellence and customer service

• Replacing the CIS reduces exposure to operational inefficiencies, data management risks, and 
customer service limitations.

• Modernization strengthens compliance with NWCWD’s rate ordinances and positions the District 
to adapt quickly to future needs and regulatory changes.

Mitigating risks and building organizational resilience

• A next-generation CIS supports the District’s unique requirements and integration needs, making 
the investment both necessary and strategic.

• This investment lays the foundation for sustainable growth, improved service delivery, and 
readiness for evolving customer expectations.

Investing in long-term value and future readiness



Next Steps

11



Evaluate proposal responses 
and conduct interviews and/or 
demonstrations with vendors

Evaluate Vendors

Drafted and distributed RFP for 
a new CIS system and services

Distribute RFP

Select finalist vendor after 
demonstrations and any 
additional due diligence

Select Vendor

Assessment report & 

requirements

Draft Deliverables

Begin implementation for the 
selected system

Implement System

Conducted interviews with 
staff to understand processes 
and needs for a future system

Collect Input

Negotiate contact and 
statement of work with 
selected vendor

Negotiate Contract

Plante Moran began the CIS 
project with the District

Kickoff Project 

Anticipated Project Roadmap
2025 2026

August 2025

October 2025 October 

2025

November 

2025

January/February 

2025

February/March 

2026

February/March 

2026



   

 

 
 

Request for Proposal  

For Customer Information System 
Selection 

 

Issue Date: Monday, November 24th, 2025 

Closing Date: Tuesday, January 6th, 2026 @ 4:00 PM MDT 

RFP documents available: 
https://www.nwcwd.org/nwcwd-rfp 

  



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 2  

Table of Contents 

1.1 RFP clarifications and questions ............................................................................. 3 

1.2 Anticipated timeline overview ................................................................................ 3 

2. Introduction ............................................................................................................ 4 

2.1 NWCWD and project background........................................................................... 5 

2.2 Current application environment ........................................................................... 5 

2.3 Current technical environment ............................................................................... 6 

2.4 Summary of organizational metrics....................................................................... 6 

2.5 Software scope .............................................................................................................. 7 

2.6 Services scope ................................................................................................................ 7 

2.7 Overall evaluation process ........................................................................................ 8 

3. Bidder and proposal response guidelines .................................................... 9 

3.1 Bidder guidelines ...................................................................................................... 10 

3.2 Proposal response guidelines ............................................................................... 11 

4. Proposal response format ................................................................................ 12 

4.1 Proposal response ..................................................................................................... 13 

4.2 Attachment A – NWCWD CIS System Selection - Bidder Forms.docx ..... 15 

4.3 Attachment B – NWCWD CIS System Selection – Pricing Forms.xlsx ..... 15 

4.4 Attachment C – NWCWD CIS System Selection – Requirements.xlsx ..... 16 



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 3  

1. Proposal submission 

Proposals shall be submitted via email to water@nwcwd.org by Tuesday, January 6th, 
2026, at 4:00 PM MDT. Submissions must include one electronic copy of each of the 
following files: 

• Proposal response (Word or PDF) 
• Attachment A – NWCWD CIS System Selection – Bidder Forms.docx 

• Attachment B – NWCWD CIS System Selection – Pricing Forms.xlsx 

• Attachment C – NWCWD CIS System Selection – Requirements.xlsx 

1.1 RFP clarifications and questions 

Effective immediately upon release of this RFP, and until notice of contract award, all official 
communications from bidders regarding the requirements of this RFP shall be directed via 
email to Bernie Frias at water@nwcwd.org.  

Any questions about the meaning or interpretation of any part of this RFP may be submitted 
via email to the contact above. Questions should reference the RFP title, the section of the 
RFP to which the question(s) pertains, and your full contact information. 

All questions must be submitted by Tuesday, December 9, 2025, at 4:00 PM MDT. All official 
changes, modifications, and responses to questions or notices relating to the requirements 
of this RFP will be issued via written addenda. No oral explanation or instruction of any kind 
or nature whatsoever, given before the award of a contract to a bidder shall be binding.  

1.2 Anticipated timeline overview 

The table below outlines the key milestones and estimated due dates associated with this 
RFP process. If any changes to the dates or times listed below become necessary, an official 
addendum to this RFP will be issued. 

Milestone Timeframe 

RFP issuance Monday, November 24, 2025 

Deadline for questions 4 PM MT Tuesday, December 9, 
2025 

NWCWD releases answers to questions/final 
addenda 

9 AM MT Friday, December 19, 2025 

Proposal due date 4 PM MT Tuesday, January 6, 2026 

Vendor demonstrations (subject to change and 
will vary based on the number of responsive 
bidders)  

 ~ February 2026 



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 4  

Contract negotiations & award ~ March 2026 

Desired go-live  ~ March 2027 

 



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 5  

2. Introduction 

2.1 NWCWD and project background 

North Weld County Water District (“the District”) is a quasi-municipal corporation and 
political subdivision of the State of Colorado. The District’s current CIS software is DRIP, 
which is no longer able to meet the growing needs of the District. The District is using this 
procurement opportunity to align business processes with best practices and leverage the 
capabilities of modern solutions. 

The District hired Plante Moran to provide advisory services for the selection of the new 
CIS software solution(s) proposed. The following key project objectives were identified: 

• Implement a modernized CIS system with improved functionality, efficiency, and 

automation. 

• Adopt industry best practices to streamline current business processes. 

• Establish formal documentation and standardized procedures to reduce reliance on 

institutional knowledge and support long-term operational stability. 

• Minimize manual processes and eliminate shadow systems by centralizing 

operations within a single CIS environment. 

2.2 Current application environment 

A listing of the District’s key existing applications is shown below. A likely future state for 
each application has been identified according to the following legend: 

Legend Code Description 

R Replace The District intends to replace this application with the selected 
solution. 

C Consider The District will consider replacing this application with the selected 
solution based on the strength of the finalist bidder’s offering and the 
cost/benefit of the replacement module. If the District maintains this 
application, it will require an interface to the CIS. 

M Maintain The District intends to retain the application, not replace it, through 
this effort. 

I Interface The District intends to keep the application and integrate it with the 
selected solution. 

 



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 6  

Current 
application 

Application description 
Likely 

future? 

DRIP Core legacy CIS system R 

WaterSmart Customer information and billing portal C/I 

Paymentus Payment processor I 

Sensus Meter/Antenna management application I 

BSI Backflow management application C/I 

DataPrint LLC Outsourced bill printer I 

Sage 
ERP/Financial system of record, issues refund 
checks 

I 

 

2.3 Current technical environment 

Bidders must provide technical details about their proposed solution within the Technical 
and Bidder Hosting Requirements Form found in Attachment A – NWCWD CIS System 
Selection – Bidder Forms.docx. As part of this response, bidders must identify any 
potential conflicts between their proposed solution and the District’s current technical 
environment, as summarized below: 

• Bandwidth: 100MB Download/15MB Upload 

• Remote access and/or VPN used: Yes 

• Active directory: Yes 

2.4 Summary of organizational metrics 

A summary of organizational metrics and standards is included below. These volumes and 
standards reflect actual and estimated amounts for the District’s current environment. 

Metric Current 

Form of government Elected Board of Directors 

Service area 325 square miles 

Number of customers 6664 

Total staff (full time: 1 FTE) 23 FTE 

Number of IT users 3 

Current CIS power users 1 

Future CIS power users 2 



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 7  

 

2.5 Software scope 

Bidders must propose an integrated cloud-based solution that fulfills all Core CIS scope 
items listed below. The proposed solution should include, at a minimum, software, 
implementation services, training, project management, and other necessary technology 
services. These requirements may be satisfied through the bidder’s own products or in 
partnership with a third-party provider(s).  

2.5.1 Core CIS scope 

• Account Management  

• Billing Management  

• Payments & Cashiering  

• Service/Work Orders  

• Device Management  

• Customer Service/Portal  

• Backflow Management  

• Rate Management 

• General and Technical  

• Reporting & Dashboards  

• Conversions  

• Integrations  

2.6 Services scope 

The following required services are in-scope. Bidders may define and propose additional 
services as desired.  

• Software installation/set-up 

• Software design/configuration 

• Deployment 

• Data conversion and migration 

• Integration/interface development 

• Project management 

• Testing 

• Training services 

• Reports/forms development 



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 8  

• Software modifications (if applicable) 

• System documentation development 

• Post go-live support/ongoing support and maintenance 

• Ongoing cloud hosting services 

2.7 Overall evaluation process 

The District will use the following process to reach a finalist bidder decision: 

1. Minimum criteria: The following minimum criteria must be met for a proposal to be 
considered for further evaluation. Failure to meet all criteria will automatically 
disqualify the bidder's response from further consideration. 

Minimum criteria checklist 

□ Minimum client software installations 
Software Vendor and/or integrator combined must have provided software 
for at least three water districts or public sector organizations of similar size 
and complexity within the past five years. 

□ RFP response timeliness 
RFP response is submitted by the due date and time. 

□ Response authorization 
The RFP response is signed by an authorized company officer. 

□ Response completeness 
The bidder complied with all instructions in the RFP and responded to all 
items requested with sufficient detail, allowing for the proposal to be 
properly evaluated. Any deficiencies in this regard will be determined at the 
sole discretion of the District to be either a defect that will be waived or that 
the proposal can be sufficiently modified to meet the requirements of the 
RFP. 

 

2. Round 2 evaluation: For those bidders whose proposals meet the minimum criteria, 
the following categories of criteria will be used to further evaluate the proposals: 

Round 2 evaluation criteria Weighting 

Ability to meet functional requirements and technical 
requirements, including usability/ease of use of proposed solution 

50% 

Implementation approach and ongoing support services 30% 
General bidder capabilities and staff experience, including number 
and size of comparable municipal references, financial stability, 
completeness of response, and quality of proposal response 

10% 

Cost considerations (one-time and ongoing), including the level of 
internal efforts required 

10% 

Total 100% 

 



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 9  

3. Round 3 evaluation: The top bidders from Round 2 will then proceed to an 
additional level of due diligence that may include one or more of the following 
activities: 

• Follow-up questions and answers. 
• Bidder demonstrations to include module/functionality demonstrations, 

technical demonstrations, service presentations, and other due diligence. 
• Reference checking with comparable entities using the proposed product.  

At any point in time during the third round of evaluation, a bidder may be eliminated from 
further consideration. After round three evaluation activities, the finalist bidders will be 
evaluated on all information collected to date against the following criteria: 

Round 3 evaluation criteria Weighting 

Ability to meet functional requirements and technical requirements, 
including usability/ease of use of proposed solution 

50% 

Implementation approach and ongoing support services 30% 
General bidder capabilities, including number and size of 
comparable municipal references, financial stability, completeness of 
response, and quality of proposal response 

10% 

Cost considerations (one-time and ongoing), including the level of 
internal efforts required 

10% 

Total 100% 



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 10  

3. Bidder and proposal response guidelines 

3.1 Bidder guidelines 

3.1.1 Intent 

It is the intent of the District, through this request for proposal and the contract conditions 
contained herein, to establish, to the greatest possible extent, complete clarity regarding the 
requirements of both parties to the agreement resulting from this request for proposal. It 
shall be the bidder's responsibility to ascertain that their proposal acknowledges all addenda 
issued prior to the proposal submission date. 

3.1.2 No ex parte communications during the competitive bidding period 

To ensure the proper and fair evaluation of responses, the District prohibits ex parte (e.g., 
unsolicited) communication initiated by the bidder to a District official or employee prior to 
the time a formal decision has been made. Questions and other communication from bidders 
will be permissible until Tuesday, December 9, 2025 at 4:00 PM MST. Any communication 
between the bidder and the District after the deadline for questions will be initiated by the 
designated District contact to obtain information or clarification needed to develop a fair and 
accurate evaluation of the response. 

3.1.3 Reserved rights 

The District reserves the right to accept or reject any proposal, in whole or in part, at its sole 
discretion, if it is deemed to be in the District’s best interest. 

The District is not obligated to award a contract if none of the proposals meet its needs or 
expectations. The District is not obligated to award a contract to the lowest bidder. 

Incomplete proposals or those missing required information may be deemed nonresponsive. 
A proposal may be deemed nonresponsive at any time during the process if circumstances 
change or new information becomes available. 

The District reserves the right to waive informalities or irregularities in any proposal. 

The District reserves the right to negotiate terms and conditions of any or all proposals 
separately, as it is deemed appropriate. 

Final award decisions may consider information obtained through demonstrations, 
reference checks, negotiations, or any other relevant sources. The final contract award is 
subject to District approval. 

3.1.4 Right to request additional information 

The District reserves the right to request any additional information that might be deemed 
necessary during the evaluation process. 



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 11  

3.1.5 Advice of omission or misstatement 

In the event it is evident to a bidder responding to this RFP that the District has omitted or 
misstated a material requirement to this RFP and/or the services required by this RFP, the 
responding bidder shall advise the District contact identified in section 1, Proposal 
submission of such omission or misstatement. 

3.1.6 Confidentiality statement 

Any information, including materials, drawings, designs, documentation, and other property 
or data, disclosed to the proposal responder shall not be used, reproduced, appropriated, or 
otherwise disseminated to anyone other than the District. 

3.2 Proposal response guidelines 

3.2.1 Requirements for signing proposal 

By submitting a proposal, each bidder confirms that they have read, understood, and 
accepted the contents of this RFP and any issued addenda. The proposal must be digitally 
signed by an individual who is legally authorized to bind the person, partnership, company, 
or corporation submitting the proposal. 

3.2.2 Tax exempt status 

The District is exempt from paying sales taxes.  

3.2.3 Pricing eligibility period 

All bidder proposals are required to be offered for a term not less than 180 calendar days 
in duration. A proposal may not be modified, withdrawn, or canceled by the bidder during 
the 180-day period following the time and date designated for the receipt of proposals. The 
District, during the selection process, may decide to purchase a subset of the proposal 
components with the initial contract. The District requires that bidders agree for a period of 
three years from the date of the proposal to honor software and services pricing established 
within the bidder’s response for proposed components that are not included in the District’s 
initial purchase. The price of the proposed components can only be increased by the bidder 
during such time by an amount equal to the annual CPI-U adjustment for the region or 3%, 
whichever is less. 

3.2.4 Purchase quantities 

The District reserves the right to purchase any quantities of hardware or software items bid 
without altering the unit purchase price upon award and throughout the contract period. 

3.2.5 Award of contract 

A successful bidder shall receive formal notice of acceptance of the proposal by an authorized 
agent of the District. Actual award of the contract shall be subject to the successful bidder 
and the District agreeing to terms of a service contract, in the sole discretion of the District. 



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 12  

Note that the successful bidder, at the time of contract execution, must be licensed to do 
business in the state of Colorado. 

3.2.6 Insurance requirements 

The District will require the finalist bidder to retain insurance coverage in amounts and 
kinds to be negotiated. In no event shall general commercial liability coverage be less than 
$1 million per occurrence. 



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 13  

4. Proposal response format 

In order to facilitate the analysis of responses to this RFP, bidders must prepare their 
response in accordance with the instructions outlined in this section. Failure to follow these 
instructions may result in the rejection of your proposal. 

Proposals must be prepared to satisfy the requirements of this RFP and should be accurate, 
complete, and clearly written. All parts, pages, figures, and tables should be numbered and 
labeled clearly. 

Proposal submissions must include the following four files: 

1. Proposal response (see section 4.1 below) 
2. Attachment A – NWCWD CIS System Selection - Bidder Forms.docx (see section 4.2 

below) 
3. Attachment B – NWCWD CIS System Selection - Pricing Forms.xlsx (see section 4.3 

below) 
4. Attachment C – NWCWD CIS System Selection – Requirements.xlsx (see section 4.4 

below) 
 

4.1 Proposal response 

This file should be no more than 10 pages and should describe your proposed solution 
beyond responses provided to questions listed in Attachment A – NWCWD CIS System 
Selection – Bidder Forms.docx.  

Section references in parentheses below refer to the section numbers to be used in 
your proposal submission. Narrative responses should include the following sections: 

4.1.1 Executive summary (Section 1) 

Provide a brief narrative, not to exceed two pages, describing the proposed solution. The 
summary should contain as little technical jargon as possible and should be oriented toward 
non-technical personnel. The executive summary should not include cost quotations. 

4.1.2 Application software (Section 2) 

Provide a general overview of how the proposed software will meet the requirements of this 
RFP. This section must address the following items: 

• Describe your overall proposed technology solution. 
• Describe the future direction of your product(s), such as planned enhancements or 

major updates, including anticipated timelines.  
• Highlight any unique features or capabilities of your product(s) that distinguish it 

from others in the marketplace. 

• Describe which components of the solution are based on industry standards versus 
which are proprietary or custom-developed by your organization. 



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 14  

If any third-party products are being proposed, please provide the following information for 
each: 

• Name and function of each third-party product proposed. 
• Explain how each third-party product integrates with the core solution. 

• Describe your relationship/experience with the third-party provider(s). 

• Include the number of implementations jointly executed in the last 5 years. 

4.1.3 General implementation approach (Section 3) 

Provide a general overview of your proposed implementation approach for this project. This 
section should address the following items: 

• Provide a detailed work plan or project schedule. The District is targeting an Q1 
2027 go-live. Your schedule should align with this timeline. If this is not feasible, 
please explain the constraints and provide an alternative timeline. 

• Identify any unique tools, techniques, or methodologies used to support your 
proposed implementation approach. 

• Define the proposed level of implementor versus District effort (e.g., time 
commitment, responsibilities, etc.) and describe any opportunities to adjust this. 

• Describe your overall project management methodology. Explain your approach to 
ensuring the project is completed on time, within budget, and is tailored to the 
District’s specific needs. 

• Identify and provide background information for key personnel who will be 
managing & completing the implementation (bio/profile information not counted 
against page limit) 

4.1.4 Integrations (Section 4) 

The District expects all modules within the proposed solution to be fully integrated, without 
reliance on batch processes to transfer data between functional areas. 

The Integrations tab within Attachment B – NWCWD CIS System Selection – Pricing 
Forms.xlsx includes a list of desired application interfaces anticipated to be needed in the 
future environment. Bidders must provide pricing for each interface listed directly in the 
spreadsheet. 

Note: Interfaces between core modules that are typically included in an integrated CIS system 
(e.g., payments posting to CIS AR) are not included as they are assumed to be standard. 

In addition to completing the pricing spreadsheet, please include the following in your 
narrative response:  

• Describe data exchange standards supported or provided by your solution (e.g., XML, 
Web Services, or EDI). 

• Based on the District’s current application environment described in section 2.3, 
identify any potential integration challenges or limitations. 



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 15  

• If local customizations are made, do you provide any tools or assistance to easily 
incorporate those customizations into future versions/releases of your software? 

4.2 Attachment A – NWCWD CIS System Selection - Bidder Forms.docx 

This attachment will be used as a guided tool for bidders to answer specific questions about 
the proposed software, methodology, approach, and more. Bidders must answer all 
questions in the forms. Failure to respond to all questions can result in disqualification of the 
entire proposal. The forms are as follows: 

1. Minimum Criteria 
2. Company Background Form 
3. Functionality Questionnaire 
4. Technical and Bidder Hosting Requirements Form 
5. Report Development Form 
6. Integrations 
7. Implementation Approach Form 
8. Stakeholder collaboration 
9. Ongoing Support Services Questionnaire 
10. Client Reference Questionnaire 
11. Required Forms and Attachments 
12. Addenda 

4.3 Attachment B – NWCWD CIS System Selection – Pricing Forms.xlsx 

Bidders must complete the pricing forms provided in Attachment B – NWCWD CIS System 
Selection – Pricing Forms.xlsx and submit one electronic copy of the completed cost 
proposal as a separate file. 

The pricing forms spreadsheet (Attachment B) contains the following tabs: 

• Bidder Instructions 
• Proposal Summary (no direct input required) 

• Proposed Scope 

• Software Information 

• Software 
• Implementation Services 

• Training Services 

• Data Conversion Services 

• Integrations 

• Modifications 
• Other Services 

• Other Optional & Miscellaneous Costs 

For each of the cost components listed in the tabs above, bidders shall provide a firm, fixed 
cost and indicate whether the cost is one-time, ongoing/annual, or other (please specify). 
Bidders are encouraged to present alternatives to itemized costs, such as bundled pricing or 
other cost-saving alternatives, if such pricing would be advantageous to the District. 



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 16  

Additional Cost Proposal Requirements: 

• If an item is included at no additional cost, please note this in the Comments column 
on the corresponding row. 

• If an item is not included in your proposal, please note the item as “no bid” (or words 
to that effect). 

• Specify proposed annual increases for ongoing costs (if any). 
• All pricing must be provided in U.S. dollars. 

• Make clear the rationale and basis of calculation for all fees. 

• Explain any and all factors that could affect proposed subscription fees. 

Please note it is the responsibility of the bidder to ensure the accuracy of the pricing provided 
as part of your response. Any errors in providing an accurate price response due to 
inaccuracies in the templates provided are the sole responsibility of the responding bidder. 
The District reserves the right to pursue direct purchase of all items and services proposed, 
as well as to obtain independent financing. 

4.4 Attachment C – NWCWD CIS System Selection – Requirements.xlsx 

Bidders shall use the provided requirements spreadsheet (Attachment C – NWCWD CIS 
System Selection – Requirements.xlsx) to respond to the requirements of this RFP. The 
response to these requirements must be submitted in the exact format provided 
with no additional macros, formulas, new columns, passwords, etc. Failure to adhere 
to this requirement may result in disqualification of the entire proposal. 

The requirements defined in this spreadsheet represent the desired functionality of the 
requested software solution. Bidders should review the requirements listed and indicate the 
availability of the functionality by selecting the appropriate response code from the 
dropdown in the Availability column (column H). Response options are defined in the table 
below. 

  



RFP for CIS System Selection North Weld County Water District 
RFP Release Date: November 24, 2025  

           Page | 17  

 

Response Code Description 

Y - Yes 

Functionality is provided out of the box through the completion of a 
task associated with a routine configurable area that includes, but is 
not limited to, user-defined fields, delivered or configurable 
workflows, alerts or notifications, standard import/export, table-
driven setups, and standard reports. These configuration areas will not 
be affected by a future upgrade. 

R - Reporting 
Functionality is provided through reports generated using proposed 
reporting tools. Any required costs for custom report creation 
must be included in the cost proposal. 

T - Third Party 

Functionality is provided by a proposed third party (i.e., a separate 
software bidder from the primary software bidder). Pricing for any 
proposed third-party products must be included in the cost 
proposal. 

M - Modification 

Functionality is provided through customization to the application, 
including the creation of a new workflow or the development of a 
custom interface, that may have an impact on future upgradability. 
Pricing for any modifications identified in the requirements must 
be included in the cost proposal. 

F - Future 
Functionality is provided through a future general availability release 
that is scheduled to occur within one year of this proposal response. 

N - Not Available Functionality is not provided/not available. 

The Required Products column should be used to specify what product (e.g., product name 
or software module) is proposed. Use the Comments column to provide additional 
comments as necessary. 















shawnavw
Typewritten text
Tad Stout, President 



 

 

November 10, 2025 

The Board of Directors 
North Weld County Water District 
32825 Co Rd 39 
Lucerne, CO 80646 

 

Dear Board of Directors: 

We are in the process of planning for the audit of the financial statements of North Weld County Water 
District (the “District”) for the year ended December 31, 2025. An important aspect of planning for the audit 
is communication with those who have responsibility for overseeing the strategic direction of the District 
and obligations related to the accountability of the District. At the District, these responsibilities and 
obligations are held by the Board of Directors, collectively and individually; therefore, it is important for us 
to communicate with each of you in your role as a member of the Board of Directors.  

As part of this communication process, we will speak at length with the Board President or Board Treasurer 
regarding our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and the planned scope and 
timing of our audit. The purpose of this letter is to provide each of you with a summary of those discussions 
and to provide you with the opportunity to communicate with us on matters that may impact our audit.  

Our Responsibility Under Generally Accepted Auditing Standards  

As stated in our engagement letter addressed to Eric Reckentine and dated November 10, 2025, our 
responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to express an opinion about whether the financial 
statements prepared by management with your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in 
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit of the financial statements does 
not relieve you or management of your responsibilities. 

We have been notified that (i) the District is not subject to the Final Rule issued by the Securities and 
Exchange Commission (SEC), Custody of Funds or Securities of Clients by Investment Advisors (Custody 
Rule), and (ii) there are no other circumstances at present that would require our audit of the financial 
statements to be conducted in compliance with the SEC’s auditor independence rules. Accordingly, our 
audit of the financial statements is conducted in compliance with independence standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
(AICPA). To mitigate the risk of independence violations, we must be notified immediately if there are 
changes in circumstances, related to compliance with the Custody Rule or otherwise, that could impact 
whether our audit of the financial statements must be conducted in compliance with the SEC’s auditor 
independence rules. 

Overview of the Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit  

Alisha Watkins is the engagement partner responsible for supervising our services performed as part of 
this engagement. Our audit fieldwork will include three phases. The planning and preliminary information-
gathering phase will occur in February and March 2026; the risk assessment phase in March 2026; and the 
rest of our audit procedures will be performed during March and April 2026.  



To the Board of Directors 2 
North Weld County Water District November 10, 2025 

To plan an effective audit, we must identify significant risks of misstatement in the financial statements, 
including those related to changes in the financial reporting framework or changes in the entity’s 
environment, financial condition, or activities, and design procedures to address those risks.  

Because management is in a unique position to perpetrate fraud due to its ability to manipulate accounting 
records and prepare fraudulent financial statements by overriding controls that otherwise appear to be 
operating effectively, generally accepted auditing standards require that we always consider this to be a 
significant risk. In addition, we identified the following significant risks of misstatement:  

• Existence and accuracy of revenue reported by the District

• Accounting and reporting of significant capital projects, including proper cut-off, accounting for
retainages (if any), and treatment of in-service vs. in-progress (where applicable)

• Existence and valuation related to intangible asset additions, including water rights, easements and
the Soldier Canyon Water Treatment Authority (SCWTA) Treatment Capacity

• Identification, computation and reporting of potential arbitrage liabilities

• Billing occurrences outside of the DRIP system

• Complete and accurate preparation of the District’s annual trial balance, due to correcting entries
identified in prior year’s audit

• Lack of segregation of duties surrounding the accounting and financial reporting function

In response to these identified significant risks, we will perform the following: 

• Testing of journal entries recorded in the general ledger and other adjustments made in the 
preparation of the financial statements;

• We will substantively test revenue for existence and recognition in the proper period;

• Review significant capital projects and related contractual commitments, as well as detailed testing 
of the activity;

• For existence and valuation testing of risk areas identified, we will obtain source documents for 
revenue and intangible asset additions during the year under audit;

• Will review third-party analysis to determine whether additional arbitrage liabilities exist for the 
District;

• We will perform additional testing on a sample basis over the manual adjustments to revenue and 
the manual billings processed outside of the DRIP billing system;

• Review the schedules supporting the amounts reported in the annual trial balance for both 
completeness and accuracy, as well as compliance with generally accepted accounting standards;

• Expand testing manual journal entries in general ledger and other adjustments made in the 
preparation of the financial statements.



To the Board of Directors 3 
North Weld County Water District  November 10, 2025 

 

We will gain an understanding of accounting processes and key internal controls through a review of the 
accounting procedures questionnaires and control procedures questionnaires prepared by management. 
We will confirm through observation and inspection procedures that accounting procedures and controls 
included in the questionnaires have been implemented. We will not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
of internal control over financial reporting; however, we will communicate to you significant deficiencies and 
material weaknesses identified in connection with our audit. 

The concept of materiality is inherent in our work. We place greater emphasis on those items that have, on 
a relative basis, more importance to the financial statements and greater possibilities of material error than 
with those items of lesser importance or those in which the possibility of material error is remote.  

Information from You Relevant to Our Audit 

An important aspect of this communication process is the opportunity for us to obtain from you information 
that is relevant to our audit. Your views about any of the following are relevant to our audit: 

• The District’s objectives and strategies and the related business risks that may result in material 
misstatements; 

• Matters that you consider warrant particular attention during the audit and any areas where you 
want to request additional procedures be undertaken; 

• Significant communications between the District and regulators;  

• Understanding of the District’s relationships and transactions with related parties that are significant 
to the District and any concerns regarding those relationships or transactions; 

• The attitudes, awareness, and actions concerning: 

o The District’s internal control and its importance to the District, including how the Board of 
Directors oversees the effectiveness of internal control and the detection or possibility of 
fraud; 

o The detection or possibility of fraud, including whether the Board of Directors has 
knowledge of any actual, suspected, or alleged fraud affecting the District; 

o Any significant unusual transactions the District has entered into. 

• The actions of the Board of Directors in response to developments in accounting standards, 
regulations, laws, previous communications from us, and other related matters and the effect of 
such developments on, for example, the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial 
statements, including the following: 

o The relevance, reliability, comparability, and understandability of the information presented 
in the financial statements; 

o Whether all required information has been included in the financial statements and whether 
such information has been appropriately classified, aggregated or disaggregated, and 
presented. 

  



To the Board of Directors 4 
North Weld County Water District  November 10, 2025 

 

If you have any information to communicate to us regarding the above or any other matters you believe are 
relevant to the audit, or if you would like to discuss the audit in more detail, please call Alisha Watkins at 
(248)-252-5240 as soon as possible. 

Thank you for your time and consideration in this important aspect of the audit process. You can expect to 
hear from us again after the completion of our audit when we will report to you the significant findings from 
the audit. 

Very truly yours, 

Plante & Moran, PLLC 
 
 
 
 
Alisha M. Watkins, CPA  
Engagement Partner 
 
 
 
 
Chris Otto, CPA 
Colleague Partner 

 

 



 

 

November 10, 2025 

 
Mr. Eric Reckentine 
District Manager 
North Weld County Water District 
32825 Co Rd 39 
Lucerne, CO 80646 

 

Dear Eric:  

Thank you for selecting Plante & Moran, PLLC (“PM”) to assist you. We are sending this letter 
and the accompanying Professional Services Agreement, the terms of which are incorporated 
into this engagement letter, to confirm the nature, limitations, and terms of the services we will 
provide to North Weld County Water District (“Client”). 

Scope of Services  

We will audit Client’s financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2025.  

In connection with our audit engagement, we will assist you in drafting your financial statements, 
supplementary information, and related notes. This assistance is considered a non-audit service; 
you agree to the contemporaneous provision of these audit and non-audit services.  

Alisha Watkins is the engagement partner for the services specified in this letter and is responsible 
for supervising PM’s services performed as part of this engagement. 

If you determine that you need additional services, including accounting, consulting, or tax 
assistance, PM may be available to provide them under the terms of separate engagement letters 
and for additional fees. 

Timing of Services 

We expect to begin fieldwork for this engagement March 23, 2026. We anticipate that our work 
will end in April 2026 and that our report will be issued by May 31, 2026.  

Fees and Payment Terms 

Our fee for this engagement will be based on the value of the services provided, which is primarily 
a function of the time that PM staff expend at our current hourly rates. We estimate that our fee 
for this engagement will be approximately $62,730.  

Invoices for audit services will be rendered to reflect this payment schedule. Invoices for other 
services and out-of-pocket costs will be rendered as services are provided and are due when 
received. In the event an invoice is not paid timely, a late charge in the amount of 1.25 percent 
per month will be added, beginning 30 days after the date of the invoice. Our invoices are 
generally sent from plantemoran@myworkday.com. Please ensure that the appropriate parties 



Eric Reckentine, District Manager  2 
North Weld County Water District  November 10, 2025 

Ver. 09/9025  

have added plantemoran@myworkday.com to their safe senders listing to facilitate proper 
delivery of our invoices. In the event you are unable to accept electronic delivery of our invoices, 
please notify a member of the engagement team as soon as possible. 

Thank you for the opportunity to serve you. 

Very truly yours, 

Plante & Moran, PLLC 
 
 
 
 
Alisha M. Watkins, CPA 
Partner 

 

Agreed and Accepted 

We accept this engagement letter and the accompanying Professional Services Agreement 
(collectively, “Agreement”), which set forth the entire agreement between North Weld County Water 
District and Plante & Moran, PLLC with respect to the services specified in the Scope of Services 
section of this engagement letter. 

 

North Weld County Water District 

 

    
Date 

 

  
Title 

 



 

Page 1 of 7 

Professional Services Agreement – Audit Services 
Addendum to Plante & Moran, PLLC Engagement Letter 

The terms of this Professional Services Agreement are incorporated into the accompanying engagement letter, 
(collectively, the Professional Services Agreement and the accompanying engagement letter are referred to herein as 
“Agreement”) for audit services dated November 10, 2025 between Plante & Moran, PLLC (referred to herein and in 
such letter as “PM”) and North Weld County Water District (referred to as “Client”). Any work performed in connection 
with the engagement before the date of this letter will also be governed by the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

1. Financial Statements – The financial statements of Client being audited by PM are to be presented in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).  

PM has determined, based on representations Client has made to PM, that the applicable independence rules for 
the services contemplated hereunder are those specified by the American Institute of Public Accountants (AICPA) 
Code of Professional Conduct. Client represents and warrants that it agrees with that determination.  

2. Management Responsibilities – Client management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of 
these financial statements in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework, including compliance 
with the requirements of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
completeness and accuracy of the information presented and disclosed therein. Management is also responsible 
for the capability and integrity of Client personnel responsible for Client’s underlying accounting and financial 
records. 

Client personnel will provide PM, in a timely and orderly manner, with access to all information of which 
management is aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as 
records, documentation, and other matters and additional information that PM may request from management for 
the purpose of the audit.  

This includes providing assistance and information PM requests during the course of its audit, including retrieval 
of records and preparation of schedules, analyses of accounts, and confirmations. A written request for information 
to be provided will be submitted under separate cover and supplemented by additional written and oral requests 
as necessary during the course of PM’s audit. In addition, Client will provide PM with all information in its 
possession that has a material impact on any material transaction and that information will be complete, truthful, 
and accurate. Client will allow PM unrestricted access to personnel within Client from whom PM determines it 
necessary to obtain audit evidence.  

Client represents and warrants that any and all information that it transmits, or otherwise makes available, to PM 
will be done so in full compliance with all applicable federal, state, local, and foreign privacy and data protection 
laws, as well as all other applicable regulations and directives, as may be amended from time to time (collectively, 
“Data Privacy Laws”). Client shall not disclose personal data of data subjects (“Personal Data”) who are entitled to 
certain rights and protections afforded by Data Privacy Laws to PM without prior notification to PM. Client shall 
make reasonable efforts to limit the disclosure of Personal Data to PM to the minimum necessary to accomplish 
the intended purpose of the disclosure to PM. 

Management is responsible for making all management decisions and performing all management functions 
relating to the financial statements, supplementary financial information, and related notes and for accepting full 
responsibility for such decisions, even if PM provides advice as to the application of accounting principles or assists 
in drafting the financial statements, supplementary financial information, and related notes. Client has designated 
Bernie Frias to oversee financial statement related services PM provides. Management will be required to 
acknowledge in the management representation letter that it has reviewed and approved the financial statements, 
supplementary financial information, and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for 
the adequacy of the financial statements. 

Management is responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect 
fraud, and for informing PM about all known or suspected fraud affecting Client involving (a) management, (b) 
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (c) others where the fraud could have a material effect 
on the financial statements. Management’s responsibilities include informing PM of its knowledge of any allegations 
of fraud or suspected fraud affecting Client received in communications from employees, former employees, 
regulators, or others. In addition, management is responsible for identifying and ensuring that the entity complies 
with applicable laws and regulations.  

Management is responsible for providing PM with complete, accurate, and timely information that could bear on 
PM’s independence under applicable professional standards, including, but not limited to, information and 
representations regarding affiliates of Client, business or personal relationships between Client and PM, and 
business, personal and employment relationships between those in a financial reporting oversight role, including 



Professional Services Agreement – Audit Services 

Page 2 of 7 

members of governance, and PM (collectively, Independence Information). Client represents and warrants (a) that 
it has provided PM any and all Independence Information existing as of the date of this Agreement; (b) that such 
Independence Information is accurate and complete as of the date of this Agreement; (c) that it will notify PM of 
any changes to Independence Information that has been provided as of the date of this Agreement; and (d) that, 
after the date of this Agreement, it will provide any new Independence Information to PM as soon as it becomes 
known to Client. 

3. Objective of an Audit of Financial Statements – The objective of PM’s audit is the expression of an opinion on 
the Client’s financial statements specified in the accompanying engagement letter. PM offers no guarantee, 
express or implied, that its opinion will be unmodified or that it will be able to form an opinion about these financial 
statements in the event that Client’s internal controls or accounting and financial records prove to be unreliable or 
otherwise not auditable. If PM’s opinion is to be modified, PM will discuss the reasons with Client management in 
advance of the issuance of its audit report. If, for any reason, PM is prevented from completing its audit or is unable 
to form an opinion on these financial statements, PM may terminate the engagement and decline to issue a report. 

4. Supplementary Information – In any document that contains supplementary information to the basic financial 
statements that indicates that the auditor has reported on such supplementary information, management agrees 
to include the auditor’s report on that supplementary information. In addition, management agrees to present the 
supplementary information with the audited financial statements or to make the audited financial statements readily 
available no later than the date of issuance by Client of the supplementary information and the auditor’s report 
thereon.  

5. Internal Controls – Client is responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controls 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, including controls established for the purpose of preventing or detecting errors in 
financial reporting, preventing fraud or misappropriation of assets, and identifying and complying with applicable 
laws and regulations. PM, in making its risk assessments, will consider internal control relevant to Client’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances. PM’s audit will not be designed to provide assurance on the design or operating effectiveness 
of Client’s internal controls or to identify all conditions that represent significant deficiencies in those internal 
controls. PM will communicate all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal controls relevant to 
the audit of the financial statements, instances of fraud, or misappropriation of assets that come to PM’s attention. 

6. Audit Procedures and Limitations – PM’s audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) and will include examination, on a test basis, of 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Client financial statements specified in this engagement 
letter. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. An audit in accordance with GAAS involves judgment about the number of transactions to be 
tested and the overall approach to testing in each area. As a result, PM’s audit can only be designed to provide 
reasonable rather than absolute assurance that these financial statements are free from material misstatement. In 
addition, an audit in accordance with GAAS is not designed to detect errors or fraud that are immaterial to the 
financial statements. Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal 
control, an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected always exists, even in an audit 
properly planned and performed in accordance with GAAS. In recognition of these limitations, Client acknowledges 
that PM’s audit cannot guarantee that all instances of error or fraud will be identified.  

Client acknowledges that PM’s services pursuant to this engagement agreement will not be conducted in 
accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
(“Uniform Guidance”) or any other single audit requirements under federal, state, or local regulations. Any 
evaluation or determination of whether the Uniform Guidance or other single audit requirements apply to the Client 
is and will be the Client’s responsibility and not the responsibility of PM. In the event Client determines that 
procedures in accordance with the Uniform Guidance or any other single audit requirements are required, PM will 
have no obligation to conduct or advise regarding any such procedures unless and to the extent set forth in a 
separate written engagement agreement signed by duly authorized representatives of PM and Client, respectively. 

7. Auditor Communications – PM is obligated to communicate certain matters related to the audit to those 
responsible for governance of Client, including instances of error or fraud and significant deficiencies and material 
weaknesses in internal control that PM identifies during its audit. PM will communicate these matters to the 
members of Client’s governing board, and Client acknowledges and agrees that communication in this manner is 
sufficient for Client’s purposes. 

 






